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(bobgex@dwt.com); cathy.karlstad@sce.com (cathy.karlstad@sce.com); 
blaising@braunlegal.com (blaising@braunlegal.com); 
cadowney@cadowneylaw.com (cadowney@cadowneylaw.com); 
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Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Attn: Energy Division Director, Edward Randolph - Extension request for the 

March 2012 RPS Procurement Progress Report 

Kris ten. 

The Energy Division grants the extension request from Glacial Energy of California, Inc. 
Please submit the final version of your RPS Procurement Progress Report to the R. 11-05-005 
Service List by the end of Wednesday, March 14, 2012. 

Thanks, 

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415,703,3072 
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From: Kristen Tartaglia [mailto:Kristen.Tartaglia@glacialenergy.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:51 AM 
To: spillott@capitaipower.com; mark.thompson@powerex.com; lisa.cherkas@morganstaniey.com; Lee, 
Cheryl; Peck, David B.; Miley, Matt; Biackney, Robert; Kamins, Sara M.; Howard, Ted; 
lgonzale@energy.state.ca.us; jmcmahon@8760energy.com; Schultz, Adam; Schwartz, Andrew; Simon, 
Anne; Mattson, Burton; Lukins, Chloe; Danforth, Christopher; Singh, Devla; Kwasny, Iryna; Marks, 
Jaclyn; Simon, Jason; Reiger, J. Jason; Parrillo, Jordan; Abhulimen, Joseph A.; Fitch, Julie A.; Halligan, 
Julie; Rahman, Junaid; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; White, Keith D.; Poirier, Marcelo; Loy, Mark 
R.; Stueve, Mary Jo; Colvin, Michael; Rogers, Nika 
Subject: Attn: Energy Division Director, Edward Randolph - Extension request for the March 2012 RPS 
Procurement Progress Report 

Dear Mr. Randolph 

Attached, please find Glacial Energy's request for an extension to file the March 2012 RPS 
Procurement Progress Report. 

Regards, 

Kristen Tartaglia 

Glacial Energy VI 

5326 Yacht Haven Grande 

Box 36 

St. Thomas, VI 00802 

Cell: (260) 403-7443 

Fax:(888)879-0165 

kri s ten.. tartagl i a@ gl aci al energy. c om 
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